Minutes

ANC 6A Transportation & Public Space Committee Meeting Monday April 18, 2025 at 7:00 pm Virtual Meeting via Zoom

- I. Meeting called to order at 7:03 pm.
- II. Introductions & Announcements. Committee members present: Patrick Bloomstine (Chair), Catilin Rogger (Secretary), Jeff Fletcher, Mark Sussman, and Shaun Lynch. Commissioners present: Roberta Shapiro (6A03), Paul Spires (6A01), and Stephen Kolb (6A07)

III. Old Business

- a. Lincoln Park Task Force. Chair Bloomstine provided an update on the joint letter that 6A and 6B drafted to DDOT requesting a traffic study of this area. TSIs 24-00419778, 24-00198351, 24-00583803 were part of Q3 TSI Prioritization and are along this corridor. Chair Bloomstine is still working to schedule a joint meeting between 6A and 6B to discuss next steps. Committee member Sussman stated that it would be nice for ANC 6A to set up a table at the Capitol Hill Open Streets to spread the word about our efforts to make Lincoln Park safer. Commissioner Shapiro agreed.
- b. 14th & A/Ames Streets Chair Bloomstine shared that TSIs 23-00197961 & 22-00282998 were part of Q3 Prioritization. ANC 6A sent a letter to DDOT requesting traffic calming on this stretch of 14th Street NE.
- c. 500 and 600 blocks of 10/11/12/13th Streets. Chair Bloomstine raised issues with speeding cars down the hills on these blocks. He noted that TSI 25-00118100 at 12th & E Streets NE is considered for "future consideration." He further noted that two members of 6A community have been hit in last couple months by drivers while on bikes riding northbound on 11th and 12th Streets. Commissioner Shapiro stated that Safe Routes to School was hosting a panel that involved School Within School on 10th, which is one of the areas with high traffic speeds and volume. Committee member Sussman floated the idea of bike lanes on the especially wide blocks of 12th Street NE. Chair Bloomstine also said that the southern parts of 12th St NE have very wide sidewalks which narrow the road and could be extended north to 12th Street. Chair Bloomstine made a motion to send a letter to DDOT requesting a comprehensive traffic study of the neighborhood streets bounded by 10th/13th and FL/MD. The motion passed with 8 yes and 1 abstention.
- d. DDOT PSRA Permit Tracking# 11123226 Review# 824898 Chair Bloomstine stated this is the second time that a sidewalk permit for 1001 H Street NE had been submitted. There were no application materials for this meeting but Chair Wethington and Commissioner Shapiro planned to review the application.

IV. New Business

- a. 15th & Ames Place NE. TSI 23-00662643 was part of Q3 prioritization and is under investigation by DDOT. There were no comments on this agenda item.
- b. 13th & Linden Streets NE. TSI 23-00120862 is part of Q3 prioritization and is under investigation by DDOT. There were no comments on this agenda item.
- c. NOI-25-54-CPD 15th Street NE RPP Installation of Residential Parking Permit zones on 200 and 500 blocks of 15th Street NE. There were no comments on this agenda item other than pointing out it was technically in ANC 7D, not ANC 6A.

V. Community Input

- a. Chair Bloomstine informed the group that the previous H Street Bus Priority contact had left DDOT, but he was working to set up a call with the new team.
- b. Commissioner Spires informed everyone that the 11th and Eye Streets Block Party would be May 31, 2025.
- c. Committee Member Sussman informed the meeting that he had published a post at Greater Greater Washington about the late Dave Salovesh and his advocacy for safer streets. Hill Family Biking's April ride started at Dave's ghost bike to honor his legacy.
- VI. Meeting adjourned at 7:42 pm.